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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: MANDATE REQUEST: 18/19/19/VC05/021448 / GBE 4314T AND SHC 8202X ON 

23.02.19 [External General]

Lonpac External - General 
Dear Joy 

 
Please offer up to 2.5 days (LOR/I) only. 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 1 July, 2019 4:04 PM 

To: ONG LI LI 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: MANDATE REQUEST: 18/19/19/VC05/021448 / GBE 4314T AND SHC 8202X ON 23.02.19 

 

Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021448 
 
 

Dear Li Li, 
 

This is a head-to-rear scenario where our insured vehicle hit TP vehicle from behind.  

 

Liability is not in our favour- BOLA 27. 
 

Summary to offer to repairer M/s COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD  is as follows: 

 
 

 TP CLAIMED OUR REVISED 

TO OFFER 

Cost of Repairs $ 5,300.00 (estimate) $ 2,889.00 with GST 

Loss of Rental $    531.69 ($177.23 x 3 days) $    531.69 ($177.23 x 3 days) 

Loss of Income $    240.00 ( $80 x 3 days) $    150.00 ($50 x 3 days) 

LTA Search Fee $        7.49 $        7.49 

TOTAL $ 6,079.18  $ 3,578.18 

 

 



2

Relevant supporting claim documents attached for your perusal and reference. 

 

Our revised to offer is for your approval. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 


